CAUSATIVE FORM
When we don’t do sth ourselves but sb else does it for us.

Have sth done (have +object+past participle of the verb)
She had her hair cut. 
She had cut her hair.
Kelly will have her car repaired.
They are having their wedding organized by a company.
Paul should have his eyes looked at.
I cut my hair. (εγώ η ίδια )
I had my leg broken.

We can also use get sth done to mean finish doing sth.
I must get my homework done over the weekend.

Have sb do sth 
Make sb do sth
Get sb to do sth


Mark decorated our house. Active
Our house was decorated by Mark. Passive
We had our house decorated by Mark. Causative
We had Mark decorate our house. Ζητήσαμε
We made Mark decorate our house. Υποχρεώσαμε
We got Mark to decorate our house. Πείσαμε

EXERCISES
1. Peter asked his assistant to file some papers.


Peter had his assistant file some papers.
Peter had some papers filed by his assistant.
Some papers were filed by Peter’s assistant.
2. A nurse was taking Rania’s temperature.

Rania was having her temperature taken.
3. Will she ask sb to deliver her fridge?

Will she have her fridge delivered?
4.John is going to fit new shelves for us.

We are going to have new shelves fitted by John.
We are going to have John fit our new shelves.
We are going to get John to fit our new shelves.
4. Jill had sb paint her son’s portrait.


Jill got/had her son’s portrait painted.
5. Would you like sb to do the gardening for you?

Would you like to have the gardening done?
6. We are going to ask the electrician to install the new light.

We are going to get the electrician to install the new light.
We are going to have the new light installed (by the electrician).
We are going to have the electrician install the new light.

7. I had already asked my friend to reserve a table.


I had already had a table reserved (by my friend).
I had already had my friend reserve a table.

8. My brother persuaded me to help him with his hw.

My brother got me to help him with his hw.
9. James insisted that I give him my chocolate bar.

James made me give him my chocolate bar.
10. We’ll ask the babysitter to mind the kids.

We’ll have the babysitter to mind the kids.








